



APRIL 14-17, 2025 | GALVESTON, TEXAS

Sponsorship Opportunities

TPCA Partnership Program – provides year around engagement opportunities and a complimentary exhibit hall booth. Please visit <u>Partnership Program | Texas Police Chiefs</u> <u>Association</u> for more details or call 512-281-5400.

January Executive Board Meeting – The full TPCA Executive Board will meet on January 27-29, 2025, in Austin, TX. Opportunities exist to sponsor a board dinner, breakfast, or lunch during this meeting. Each of these includes an opportunity to speak to the board. The TPCA Executive Board is made up of approximately 50 police chiefs and other police executives from all regions of Texas. <u>\$2,500 - \$5,000</u>

New Chiefs School Sponsor – All new Texas police chiefs are required to attend a 40-hour *New Chiefs Development Program* course at the Law Enforcement Institute of Texas (LEMIT) in Huntsville. TPCA hosts a social event one evening during the course. Approximately 65 new Texas police chiefs are in each class. <u>\$5,000</u>

TPCA Conference -2025 Galveston

Attendee Badges – Company name on 1,000 conference badges or lanyards for attendees and exhibitors. Listed as a premiere conference sponsor. <u>\$10,000</u>

Monday, April 14, 2025

Foundation Board Lunch Meeting – Sponsor lunch meeting for the TPCA Foundation (501c3). Approximately 20 members. Opportunity to speak to the board for 5-10 minutes and hand out materials. Sign outside the room with company name listed as meeting sponsor. \$1,500

Executive Board Meeting – Sponsor refreshments for TPCA Executive Board Meeting. Approximately 50 members. Opportunity to speak to the board for 5 minutes and hand out materials. Sign outside of room and near refreshments with company name. <u>\$2,500</u>

Golf Tournament_– Title Sponsor, Hole Sponsor and other opportunities. Please visit the TPCAF Golf Tournament at <u>Conferences | Texas Police Chiefs Association</u>

<u>Tuesday, April 15, 2025</u>

General Session Coffee Break Sponsor – Sponsor refreshments for approximately 750 attendees during breaks between sessions. Opportunity to network during the breaks and sign with company logo and marketing materials near the refreshment areas. <u>\$3,000</u> per break.

Survivor Luncheon Sponsor – Large luncheon with over 700 attendees. Company name displayed on the screens in the room, opportunity for a 60 second commercial about the company or their products, and signage with company logo at entrance to the event. <u>\$25,000</u>

President's Reception_–_Social event inside the exhibit hall with attendees and exhibitors. Approximately 900-1,000 in attendance. <u>\$25,000</u>

Wednesday, April 16, 2025

Prayer Breakfast - Large breakfast with over 500 attendees supporting the Officer Death benefit Fund of the TPCA Foundation. Funds provide financial assistance to the families of fallen officers. Title Sponsor = \$15,000. Company name displayed on the screens in the room, opportunity for a 60 second commercial about the company or their products, and signage with company logo at entrance to the event. Table sponsorships \$1,000 with table named in your honor, 8 seats and special recognition.

Exhibit Hall Chief's Coffee Break Sponsor – Coffee sponsor for attendees in the exhibit hall. Name included on signage. Ability to have marketing materials on tables where coffee is served. <u>\$3,000</u>

TPCAF Awards and Accreditation Luncheon - Large luncheon with over 900 attendees. Company name displayed on the screens in the room, opportunity for a 60 second commercial about the company or their products, and signage with company logo at entrance to the event. <u>\$25,000</u>

Thursday, April 17, 2025

Breakfast Sponsorships:

<u>Retired Chiefs Breakfast</u> – approximately 20 attendees. Signage and opportunity to make brief comments to attendees. <u>\$1,000</u>

<u>Accreditation Assessors Breakfast</u> – approximately 60 attendees. Signage and opportunity to make brief comments to attendees. <u>\$2,500</u>

<u>Women in Law Enforcement Executives Breakfast</u> – approximately 60 attendees. Signage and opportunity to make brief comments to attendees. <u>\$2,500</u>

General Session Coffee Break Sponsor – Sponsor refreshments for approximately 450 attendees before session and during break. Opportunity to network during the breaks and sign with company logo and marketing materials near the refreshment areas. <u>\$2,000</u>

*Please call us at 512-281-5400 or email <u>info@texaspolicechiefs.org</u> for more information.